/ March 13, 1964

Wilbur E. McMurtry
Consulting Geologist
City National Bank Bldg.
105 N. Broadway

Oklahoma City 2, Oklahoma

Re: M. S. Thompson,
Morris Estate, Well #1,
14-17-25, Bddy County,
New Mexico.

Dear Mr. McMurtry:

In answer to your letter of March 11, 1964, I believ:
the M. S. Thompson well you are referring to is in section
14-17-25, as werhave no other well drilled by Thompson.
No, we don't require the surface pipe be left in the hole,
but in this particular area the surface pipe has to be

circulated to surface. This well has 1176' of 7" pipe left
in the hole with 529 sacks of cement behind.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong
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